




Walter Williams - Fwd: RE: x887

From:    Keith McCrary
To:    Walter Williams
Date:    11/7/2016 8:30 AM
Subject:   Fwd: RE: x887

 
Enter digitally and paper copy in the file.  
 
Keith McCrary
Supervisor of Maps and Records
Survey Bureau
City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
mccraryk@detroitmi.gov
 
Mike Duggan, Mayor 

 

>>> "Smith, Bill" <Bill.Smith@aam.com> 11/7/2016 7:36 AM >>> 

Mr. McCrary –
NO.  Euclid cannot be closed off in any way shape or form.  Our property bounds it 
all the way to the end at the railroad tracks.  This was discussed with Euclid 
Manufacturing and AAM will not agree to closing Euclid in any way.
Best regards
Bill Smith
 
William A. Smith

Executive Director, Government Affairs & Community Relations

American Axle & Manufacturing

313.758.4884 (Direct)

313.289.5642 (Mobile)

 

From: Keith McCrary [mailto:mccraryk@detroitmi.gov]  

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2016 3:44 PM 

To: Smith, Bill <Bill.Smith@aam.com> 

Subject: RE: x887

 
Mr. Smith,
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 Has this issue been resolved with Euclid Mfg.? i f so , do you give your consent to the closure as shown ? It 
includes creating an easement on Euclid with an access gate to be operated by Euclid Mfg...
 
Good morning Mr. McCrary,

In effort to keep this project moving, please let me know what we need to do to fix/remedy/progress on 

securing limited access on Hartwick Drive.

As we discussed, it is Euclid Manufacturing’s proposal to gate Euclid Avenue (from Riopelle toward the 

Railroad) and Hartwick Drive at the end of our buildings (1500 E. Euclid and 7991 Hartwick Dr.). We 

propose to have guard shacks at each lift gate. The gates would be open Monday – Friday 6 a.m. – 6 p.m. 

and staffed from 6 p.m. – 6 a.m. and weekends – providing for neighbor traffic and emergencies. 

Additionally, we met with Wolverine Mailing and Mr. Bob Heidi Friday morning regarding their concerns 

with the plan. It is my understanding and we have been told both neighbors will support the project as 

described here. 

Thank you for your continued assistance and as always, please don’t hesitate to contact me with 

questions, concerns and solutions. My cell phone number is (734) 751‐2046.

Best regards,

Dawn M. Dayton

Director, Community Relations

Euclid Manufacturing

(734) 397‐6300 ext. 10274

 
 
See attachments.
 
 
 

Keith McCrary

Supervisor of Maps and Records

Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division

Department of Public Works

313-224-3970

mccraryk@detroitmi.gov

 

Mike Duggan, Mayor

 
>>> "Smith, Bill" <Bill.Smith@aam.com> 9/16/2016 12:43 PM >>>
Mr. McCrary –
 
Thank you for providing details on petition x887 to AAM.  I ask that you continue 
to keep this petition in “on hold” status until AAM has had an opportunity to 
provide input.  AAM does have property which borders Euclid Ave which is directly 
affected by this petition request.
Best regards
Bill Smith
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William A. Smith

Executive Director, Government Affairs & Community Relations

American Axle & Manufacturing

313.758.4884 (Direct)

313.289.5642 (Mobile)

 

From: Keith McCrary [mailto:mccraryk@detroitmi.gov]  

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 11:58 AM 

To: Smith, Bill <Bill.Smith@aam.com> 

Subject: x887

 
Mr. Smith,
 
See attachments. x887 was what we sent out. the new proposal is the 009 C1 Euclid Hartwick drawing.
 
 
 
 

Keith McCrary

Supervisor of Maps and Records

Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division

Department of Public Works

313-224-3970

mccraryk@detroitmi.gov

 

Mike Duggan, Mayor

 
 

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 

information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law or may constitute as 

attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 

communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify us immediately by telephone and (i) destroy this 

message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message immediately if this is an electronic communication.

 

Thank you.

 

 

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 

information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law or may constitute as 

attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
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communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify us immediately by telephone and (i) destroy this 

message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message immediately if this is an electronic communication.
 

Thank you.
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Walter Williams - Fwd: Re: Hartwick St. Update

From:    Keith McCrary
To:    Walter Williams
Date:    11/7/2016 3:43 PM
Subject:    Fwd: Re: Hartwick St. Update
Attachments:

   
carto2a.dgn; x887r.pdf; 009 C0-0 Hartwick Gates Site Plan B_1.pdf; Scanned from a Xerox 
Multifunction Device.pdf

 
Place in digital file. 
 
Keith McCrary
Supervisor of Maps and Records
Survey Bureau
City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
mccraryk@detroitmi.gov
 
Mike Duggan, Mayor 

 

>>> Keith McCrary 11/7/2016 3:42 PM >>> 
Ms. Dayton ,
 
 Per our discussion this morning. You may proceed with the erection of the security gates on Hartwick . To 
be placed at Euclid south Right of Way line and at the southern boundary of your property on 1500 E. 
Euclid, parcel 07002093-7. A dedication of property at 7991 Hartwick, parcel 07001600-1 to provide a turn 
a round must be provided as shown in the attached drawing.   
 Please note that if council rejects your request , you will have to remove the gates. 
 
Keith McCrary
Supervisor of Maps and Records
Survey Bureau
City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
mccraryk@detroitmi.gov
 
Mike Duggan, Mayor 

 

>>> Dawn Dayton <DDayton@lw-grp.com> 10/5/2016 10:25 AM >>> 
Good morning All,
 
I’ve attached the revised drawing of our proposed partial closure of Hartwick Drive. We’ve met with all of 
you and believe we’ve adjusted for your concerns. The most notable adjustments are removing all closure 
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from Euclid Ave. and moving (now) both lift gates onto Hartwick Drive and a turnaround just before the 
south-side lift gate.
 
Please review. As you know, Euclid Manufacturing will need to have a public hearing on this proposal. In 
advance of that, it would be greatly appreciated if you would write a letter of support for this project. Most 
of you have already spoken with Mr. McCrary with the City; please direct an email to Mr. McCrary 
expressing your support of this project (Keith McCrary mccraryk@detroitmi.gov). If you would cc: me 
(ddayton@lw-grp.com), I would appreciate it.
 
If you have additional questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
 
Thank you all for your assistance in this effort.
 
Best regards,
 
Dawn Dayton
Director, Community Relations
L&W Engineering/Euclid Manufacturing/Oakland Stamping
(7834) 397-6300 ext. 10274
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